
PLANNING COMMISSION
AGENDA

AUGUST 16, 2016 - 3:00 PM 
Council Chambers - Rouss City Hall

1. POINTS OF ORDER

A.   Roll Call
B.   Approval of Minutes- July 17, 2016 Meeting
C.  Correspondence
D.  Citizen Comments
E.   Report of Frederick Co Planning Commission Liaison

2. PUBLIC HEARINGS – New Business
A. CUP-16-416  Request of Emad Khezam dba Alibaba Hookah Bar for a

conditional use permit for nightclub use and to modify conditions of an existing 
conditional use permit for hookah establishment use at 932 Berryville Avenue 
(Map Number 176-07-3) zoned Highway Commercial (B-2) District with Corridor 
Enhancement (CE) District overlay. (Mr. Grisdale) 

3. PUBLIC HEARINGS – Continued

4. NEW BUSINESS

5. OLD BUSINESS
A. RZ-16-251  AN ORDINANCE TO REZONE APPROXIMATELY 64 ACRES OF

LAND CONTAINING APPROXIMATELY 149 PARCELS, EITHER IN FULL OR 
IN PART, TO BE INCLUDED IN THE CORRIDOR ENHANCEMENT (CE) 
DISTRICT; AS DEPICTED ON AN EXHIBIT ENTITLED: “Fairmont/Wyck/N 
Cameron/ N Loudoun Proposed CE District” PREPARED BY WINCHESTER 
PLANNING DEPARTMENT ON 03/25/2016. (Mr. Youmans) 

6. OTHER BUSINESS

7. ADJOURN

2



 

1 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES 
 
The Winchester Planning Commission held its regular meeting on Tuesday, July 19, 
2016, at 3:00 p.m. in Council Chambers, 15 N. Cameron Street, Winchester, Virginia. 
 
CALL TO ORDER:    
PRESENT: Vice Chairman Loring, Commissioner Smith, 

Commissioner Fieo, Commissioner Wolfe, 
Commissioner Tagnesi 

ABSENT:    Chairman Slaughter, Commissioner Eaton, 
EX OFFICIO:    City Manager Freeman 
FREDERICK CO. LIAISON: Commissioner Kenney 
STAFF: Aaron Grisdale, Carolyn Barrett  
VISITORS:    None 
 
Vice Chairman Loring called for corrections or additions to the minutes of June 21, 
2016.  Hearing none, he called for a motion.  Commissioner Fieo moved to approve the 
minutes as submitted.  Commissioner Tagnesi seconded the motion.  Voice vote was 
taken and the motion passed 5-0. 
 
CORRESPONDENCE:    
 
None. 
 
CITIZEN COMMENTS: 
 
None. 
 
REPORT OF THE FREDERICK COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION LIAISON: 
 
Meeting held on July 6, 2016. Agenda included one Conditional Use Permit for a 
landscaping business that was approved and sent to the board.  There was an update 
to a draft for road improvements.  A video was shown on conservation easement.  The 
July 20, 2016 meeting has been canceled. 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
None. 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
 
TA-16-356 AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ARTICLE 14 OF THE WINCHESTER 
ZONING ORDINANCE PERTAINING TO THE HISTORIC WINCHESTER 
DISTRICT AND CRITERIA FOR GRANTING A CERTIFICATE OF 
APPROPRIATENESS.  (Mr. Grisdale) 
 

3



 

2 

 

Mr. Grisdale reviewed the amendment to the City Ordinance article pertaining to the 
Board of Architectural Review. 
 
Vice Chairman Loring opened the public hearing 
 
No one spoke during the public hearing. 
 
Vice Chairman Loring closed the public hearing 
 
Vice Chairman Loring asked if this would put everything in line with what the state has 
said.  Mr. Grisdale said this was a local option and would make sure the Zoning 
Ordinance properly references the Historic District guidelines.  It clarifies what the BAR 
should be using which is what has already been in use. 
 
Commissioner Fieo asked who developed the Historic Winchester guidelines.  Mr. 
Grisdale said the city hired consultants back in the 90’s to come up with the guidelines 
along with the BAR.  They were then approved by the City. 
 
Commissioner Fieo made a motion to forward TA-16-356 with a favorable 
recommendation because the ordinance as presented provides for good planning 
practice and properly outlines the process for a Certificate of Appropriateness for the 
Board of Architectural Review.  Commissioner Smith seconded the motion.  Voice vote 
was taken and the motion was approved 5-0. 
 
OLD BUSINESS: 
 
None. 
 
OTHER BUSINESS: 
 
None. 
 
ADJOURN 
With no further business before the Commission, the meeting adjourned at 3:07pm. 
 

4



Planning Commission 
August 16, 2016  

CUP-16-416   Request of Emad Khezam dba Alibaba Hookah Bar to modify conditions 
of an existing conditional use permit for a hookah establishment use and entertainment 
establishment use at 932 Berryville Avenue (Map Number 176-07-3) zoned Highway 
Commercial (B-2) District with Corridor Enhancement (CE) District overlay. 
______________________________________________________________________ 

REQUEST DESCRIPTION 
The applicant is seeking re-approval and a modification of an existing Hookah 
Establishment and Entertainment Establishment CUP, as defined in the Zoning 
Ordinance, at the subject property, which is located at 932 Berryville Avenue.   

AREA DESCRIPTION 
The subject property is located on the 
north side of Rt. 7 (Berryville Avenue), 
and is zoned Highway Commercial (B-2).  
Similarly zoned parcels are located to the 
east, west, and north.  Across the street 
and to the south, properties are primarily 
used for single-family residential and 
zoned Medium Density Residential (MR). 
Additionally, the property is encumbered 
with the Berryville Avenue Corridor 
Enhancement (CE) Overlay district.   

STAFF COMMENTS  
The Hookah Bar was initially granted a conditional use permit (CU-11-76) on May 10, 
2011. On February 12, 2013, a conditional use permit (CU-12-556) was approved for a 
nightclub use (now termed entertainment establishment) and modified conditions of the 
existing conditional use permit for the hookah establishment use. This CUP (12-566) 
was approved for three years was subject to fifteen conditions, which are enumerated 
as follows:  

1. Review in six (6) months and re-approval required every three (3) years thereafter;
2. No one under 18 years of age is permitted to enter the establishment as a patron

and no one under 18 years of age shall be employed within the establishment;
3. Clearly marked signage, as presented in ATTACHMENT ‘A,’ shall be placed

adjacent to the entrance door, indicating that no one under 18 years of age shall
be permitted to enter the establishment nor to purchase or attempt to purchase
tobacco, to include citing the Code of Virginia section (§ 18.2-371.2) and
applicability of civil fines and penalties associated with violations;

4. The establishment shall post prominent warning signs, as represented in
ATTACHMENT ‘B,’ about the harmful effects of hookah smoking, to specifically
include: “Hookah smoking causes lung cancer, heart and other diseases and

5

Item 2a



cancers.  Hookah tobacco contains nicotine, and hookah smoking is not a safe 
alternative to cigarettes.”  Similar warnings shall also be included on all marketing 
materials, including newspaper advertisements, websites, and menus; 

5. The hours of operation for the Hookah Establishment shall be limited to not earlier 
than 11:00 a.m. nor later than 2:00 a.m.; 

6. Nightclub use to end no later than 11:59 p.m., Sunday through Wednesday nights 
and no later than 2:00 a.m., Thursday night/Friday morning through Saturday 
night/Sunday morning; 

7. The applicant taking into consideration the concerns of all of the neighbors and 
addressing them as they come up; 

8. No alcohol will be served or consumed within the establishment; 
9. A maximum of four (4) criminal calls per month within or attributable to the 

establishment, after which private security may be required and the permit may be 
subject to revocation; 

10. All windows and exterior doors to remain closed during nightclub use and no 
aspects of nightclub use to occur outside the building; 

11. Food service and related inspections shall be reviewed and permitted through the 
Virginia Department of Health – Lord Fairfax Regional Office; 

12. Strict obedience with all local and state laws, especially those pertaining to the 
noise ordinance outlined in city Code and the timely payment of all local taxes; 

13. Applicant and business owner is responsible for maintaining the sanitary condition 
of hookah devices and any related equipment; 

14. The CUP expires automatically if the nightclub use ceases for more than one (1) 
year or if the use of the property changes; and, 

15. The applicant is responsible for cleaning up any trash outside the facility after 
closing. 

 
With the current proposal, Mr. Khezam is submitting a request that is consistent with 
what the previous conditions imposed by City Council in 2013. The one exception is that 
Mr. Khezam would like to have the expiration time limit removed from a potential 
renewal of the CUP. Zoning & Inspections has not had any documented issues since 
the most recent approval by City Council in 2013.  
 
RECOMMENDATION 
The Director of Zoning and Inspections recommends approval of the request with 
conditions. Mr. Khezam’s application is consistent with what the Commission supported 
during their previous application. 
 
Section 18-2-1.1 of the Zoning Ordinance states that a conditional use shall not be 
approved by Council unless it finds that the proposal as submitted or modified will not 
affect adversely the health, safety or welfare of persons residing or working in the 
neighborhood and will not be detrimental to public welfare or injurious to the property or 
the improvements in the neighborhood. Factors which the Commission and Council 
must consider in granting a permit include traffic congestion, noise, light, dust, odor, 
fumes and vibration with regard for timing of operation, screening, and other matters 
which may be regulated to mitigate negative impact. 

6



 
A favorable motion could read: 
 
MOVE, the Commission forward CU-16-416 to Council recommending approval 
because the use, as proposed, should not adversely affect the health, safety, or welfare 
of residents and workers in the neighborhood nor be injurious to adjacent properties or 
improvements in the neighborhood. The recommendation is subject to:   
 
1. Review in six (6) months and re-approval required every three (3) years thereafter; 
2. No one under 18 years of age is permitted to enter the establishment as a patron 

and no one under 18 years of age shall be employed within the establishment; 
3. Clearly marked signage, as presented in ATTACHMENT ‘A,’ shall be placed 

adjacent to the entrance door, indicating that no one under 18 years of age shall 
be permitted to enter the establishment nor to purchase or attempt to purchase 
tobacco, to include citing the Code of Virginia section (§ 18.2-371.2) and 
applicability of civil fines and penalties associated with violations; 

4. The establishment shall post prominent warning signs, as represented in 
ATTACHMENT ‘B,’ about the harmful effects of hookah smoking, to specifically 
include: “Hookah smoking causes lung cancer, heart and other diseases and 
cancers.  Hookah tobacco contains nicotine, and hookah smoking is not a safe 
alternative to cigarettes.”  Similar warnings shall also be included on all marketing 
materials, including newspaper advertisements, websites, and menus; 

5. The hours of operation for the Hookah Establishment shall be limited to not earlier 
than 11:00 a.m. nor later than 2:00 a.m.; 

6. Entertainment establishment use to end no later than 11:59 p.m., Sunday through 
Wednesday nights and no later than 2:00 a.m., Thursday night/Friday morning 
through Saturday night/Sunday morning; 

7. The applicant taking into consideration the concerns of all of the neighbors and 
addressing them as they come up; 

8. No alcohol will be served or consumed within the establishment; 
9. A maximum of four (4) criminal calls per month within or attributable to the 

establishment, after which private security may be required and the permit may be 
subject to revocation; 

10. All windows and exterior doors to remain closed during entertainment 
establishment use and no aspects of entertainment establishment use to occur 
outside the building; 

11. Food service and related inspections shall be reviewed and permitted through the 
Virginia Department of Health – Lord Fairfax Regional Office; 

12. Strict obedience with all local and state laws, especially those pertaining to the 
noise ordinance outlined in city Code and the timely payment of all local taxes; 

13. Applicant and business owner is responsible for maintaining the sanitary condition 
of hookah devices and any related equipment; 

14. The CUP expires automatically if the hookah establishment or entertainment 
establishment use ceases for more than one (1) year or if the use of the property 
changes; and, 

7



15. The applicant is responsible for cleaning up any trash outside the facility after 
closing. 

 
OR 
 
An unfavorable recommendation from the Planning Commission to City Council should 
cite the reasons why the proposal as submitted or modified could negatively impact the 
health, safety, or welfare of those residing or working in the area and/or why it would be 
detrimental to public welfare or damaging to property or improvements in the 
neighborhood.  

8



 

 

9



 

10



 

11



Planning Commission 
August 16, 2016 

RZ-16-251 AN ORDINANCE TO REZONE APPROXIMATELY 64 ACRES OF LAND 
CONTAINING APPROXIMATELY 149 PARCELS, EITHER IN FULL OR IN PART, TO 
BE INCLUDED IN THE CORRIDOR ENHANCEMENT (CE) DISTRICT; AS DEPICTED 
ON AN EXHIBIT ENTITLED: “Fairmont/Wyck/N Cameron/ N Loudoun Proposed CE 
District” PREPARED BY WINCHESTER PLANNING DEPARTMENT ON 03/25/2016. 

REQUEST DESCRIPTION 
This publicly sponsored rezoning request is to apply the Corridor Enhancement (CE) 
District to approximately 64 acres of land (part or all of 149 parcels) along North 
Loudoun St., North Cameron St., Fairmont Ave., and Wyck St, all designated as key 
tourist entry route connecting to City’s Historical Downtown from US-11 and US-522.  
The standards and guidelines for the N. Loudoun and N. Cameron/Fairmont/Wyck CE 
Overlay District were unanimously approved by Council on April 12, 2005 and August 
12, 2014 (respectively) and are intended to protect and promote major tourist access 
routes in the City. 

AREA DESCRIPTION 
The two proposed CE overlay districts encompass the US Rte 522 tourist entry corridor 
from the northwest and the US Rte 11 tourist entry corridor from the north. The two 
entry corridor overlap at the intersection of N. Loudoun St and Wyck St. See attached 
exhibit map and list of parcels. 

COMMENTS FROM THE PLANNING DEPARTMENT 
The Comprehensive Plan calls for guiding the physical form of development along key 
tourist entry corridors leading into the City’s core historic district by utilizing a 
combination of standards and guidelines. In 2013, City Council adopted an initial 
Strategic Plan which called for City Gateway Beautification in order to improve 
designated “city gateways” and to meet the goal of Creating a More Livable City for All. 
The most recent Strategic Plan adopted by Council on 12-8-15, includes Goal #II to 
‘Promote and accelerate revitalization of catalyst sites and other areas throughout the 
city. Under Objective B, Strategy 2, it includes an Action item that reads: “Implement 
additional Corridor Enhancement Districts to enhance the city’s entryway.”  

In addition, a 1993 ad hoc committee initiated by the Winchester-Frederick County 
Chamber of Commerce issued a report on Corridor Appearance (see attached). This 
Chamber effort was the catalyst for what became the CE overlay district initiative in the 
City.  

Council has previously approved CE Districts for Millwood Avenue, Berryville Avenue, 
Valley Avenue, Amherst Street, Cedar Creek Grade, National Avenue and portions of S. 
Pleasant Valley Rd and E. Cork Street. The overlay CE zoning for the northernmost 
section of Valley Avenue has not been adopted yet. 

12

Item 5a



THE DISTRICT 
Corridor Enhancement Overlay Districts provide guidelines and regulations for building 
aesthetics and site features; it does not change the underlying zoning that 
regulates land use.  Some examples of CE standards include: building orientation, roof 
treatments, wall treatments, and placement of mechanical units. It guides any proposed 
exterior changes or new construction on a mixture of commercial and residentially-used 
land. The attached map depicts the specific boundaries of the district. Information 
outlining the standards and guidelines specific to  Fairmont/Wyck/N Cameron St and N. 
Loudoun Street  CE Districts are available in the Planning Office as well as on the City’s 
website. There is also a matrix offering a general overview of the CE District provisions 
citywide. 
 
DEVELOPING THE BOUNDARY 
The boundaries of these two CE districts follow much of the historically significant N. 
Frederick Pike and Valley Pike routes which are designated as U.S. Routes 522 and 11 
respectively. US Rte 522 connects Selinsgrove, PA and Powhatan, VA. Notably, it is a 
popular connection from I-68 and I-70 near Hancock, MD to Winchester, serving tourists 
coming from the Ohio Valley and western PA areas. US Rte 11provides access into the 
City from I-81 at Exit 317 just north of the City. N. Loudoun St provides a direct 
connection between the historic Ft Collier Civil War site and the Winchester Historic 
District for tourist traveling the Va Civil War Trails network. Fairmount Ave provides a 
direct tourist route between the Star Ft site just outside the City and the historic district, 
including the Stonewall Jackson Museum on N. Braddock St and the Ft Loudoun site on 
N. Loudoun St.  
 
The Rte 522 is a key link on the Apple Trail promoted by the Convention and Visitors 
Bureau (CVB) connecting the Virginia Farm Market to Old Town, passing the National 
Fruit Products facility as well as current and former apple storage facilities on the way. 
Among other food and beverage destinations, tourists seeking the Escutcheon Brewery 
on Commercial St and the Winchester Brew Works on N. Cameron St are also served 
by these corridors. 
 
At the July 27th public information meeting, staff presented two options for the 
boundaries of the two CE districts (see attached maps) as part of discussions with the 
Commission to explore alternative boundaries. The first option (the original proposed 
boundary) shows the Fairmont/Wyck/N. Cameron CE district that goes along Fairmont 
Avenue, Wyck Street, and North Cameron Street, and second district along N. Loudoun 
Street. The second option is a more simplistic boundaries with the CE districts 
corresponding to their respective US Routes numbers and streets. The first district 
(Fairmont Ave) follows US Rte 522 and continues down Fairmont Ave until it reaches 
the Winchester Historic District near the intersection of Fairmont/North Ave. The second 
district (North Loudoun) follows US Rte 11 down North Loudoun Street until it also 
reaches the Winchester Historic District near the intersection of N. Loudoun/North Ave. 
This option would not include the CE district along Wyck and N. Cameron Street and 
would eliminate confusion of overlapping CE districts and would have less coverage 
area of the CE overlay district. 

13



 
CITIZEN COMMENTS 
 
Staff held a public information session on May 4, 2016 and received numerous 
questions and comments from a few of the dozen or so people in attendance regarding 
the CE district and standards and provisions.  One of the concerns brought up during 
the public information meeting was the requirement for undergrounding overhead 
utilities when any change of use invoking an increases parking occurs (see §14.2-8.4j). 
A parking amendment that was adopted by City Council subsequent to the CE District 
standards being adopted in 2005 mostly eliminated any applicability of the increased 
parking being invoked by any changes of use internal to an existing building. That 
particular standard is, therefore, no more restrictive within CE overlay districts than it is 
in non-CE areas. Staff is receptive to discussing the matter with the Planning 
Commission and possibly initiating a Text Amendment to abolish this CE-specific 
provision.  
 
The Planning Commission unanimously initiated the rezoning request at the May 17, 
2016 regular meeting consistent with the recommendations of the Comprehensive Plan 
and the Strategic Plan. 
 
At the June 21, 2016 Planning Commission Public Hearing, seven citizens spoke either 
against the rezoning or voiced concerns about the unknown impacts the applicability of 
the CE zoning overlay district would have on their properties. The Planning Commission 
tabled the rezoning request until the August 16, 2016 meeting to allow additional time 
for more information and feedback from citizens.  
 
Staff held a second public information session on July 28, 2016 and again received 
numerous questions, comments, and concerns from a small number of citizens out of 
the 14 citizens in attendance. Some of the concerns that were expressed included: 

 The applicability of the undergrounding of utilities where there is a change of use 
with an increase in parking.  

 The desire to have more standards rather than suggestive guidelines. 
 The impact on the single family dwellings along Fairmont Ave. if included in the 

second CE boundary option.  
 The purpose of sixty feet or less of off-street parking between a building and 

street guideline.  
 Concerns of regulations or CE boundaries changing/fluctuating over time. 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
A possible favorable motion could read: 
 
MOVE, that the Planning Commission forward RZ-16-251 to City Council 
recommending approval as depicted on an exhibit entitled: “Fairmont/Wyck/N Cameron/ 
N Loudoun proposed CE district” prepared by Winchester Planning Department on 
03/25/2016 because the rezoning protects and promotes the aesthetic character and 

14



functionality of major tourist access corridors leading into the local and national Historic 
Winchester District as called for in the Comprehensive Plan 
 
A motion to table the request could read: 
 
MOVE, that the Planning Commission table RZ-16-251 until {date} to pursue Option #2 
of the CE District Boundary and re-advertise the public hearing for this option. 
 
OR 
 
MOVE, that the Planning Commission table RZ-16-251 until {date} to allow additional 
time to 
_________________________________________________________________. 
 

 

A motion to deny the request could read: 
 
MOVE, that the Planning Commission forward RZ-16-251 to City Council 
recommending disapproval because the application for the proposed as submitted: 
Cite potential reason(s)

15



AN ORDINANCE TO REZONE APPROXIMATELY 64 ACRES OF LAND CONTAINING 
APPROXIMATELY 149 PARCELS, EITHER IN FULL OR IN PART, TO BE INCLUDED 
IN THE CORRIDOR ENHANCEMENT (CE) DISTRICT; AS DEPICTED ON AN 
EXHIBIT ENTITLED: “Fairmont/Wyck/N Cameron/ N Loudoun Proposed CE District” 
PREPARED BY WINCHESTER PLANNING DEPARTMENT ON 03/25/2016 

RZ-16-251  
 
 
 
 
WHEREAS, the Planning Commission resolved at its May 17, 2016 meeting to initiate the 
rezoning of this land as a publicly sponsored rezoning; and,  
 
WHEREAS, it is in the interest of the City to protect and promote the aesthetic character and 
functionality of major tourist access corridors leading into the local and national Historic districts; 
and, 
 
WHEREAS, it is in the interest of the City to promote the general welfare of the community by 
attracting visitors and generating business through heritage tourism-based economic 
development and  enhance the overall appearance of the City’s corridors, while improving 
access along the corridors through increased walkability and interconnectivity; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has studied the existing physical development, land use, 
zoning, topography, and view sheds of the Fairmont Avenue/Wyck Street/N Cameron Street 
corridor  and the N Loudoun Street corridor and has identified properties along the corridors that 
are suitable for inclusion in the Corridor Enhancement District; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the City held a Public Information Meeting on May 4, 2016, pertaining to these 
proposed CE Districts. 
 
WHEREAS, the Planning Commission forwarded the request to Council on June 21, 2016 
recommending approval of the rezoning as depicted on an exhibit entitled “Fairmont/Wyck/N 
Cameron/ N Loudoun proposed CE district” prepared by Winchester Planning Department on 
03/25/2016 because the rezoning protects and promotes the aesthetic character and 
functionality of major tourist access corridors leading into the local and national Historic 
Winchester District as called for in the Comprehensive Plan; and, 

 
WHEREAS, a synopsis of this Ordinance has been duly advertised and a Public Hearing has 
been conducted by the Common Council of the City of Winchester, Virginia, all as required by 
the Code of Virginia, 1950, as amended, and the said Council has determined that the rezoning 
associated with these properties herein designated is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Common Council of the City of Winchester, 
Virginia that the following land is hereby rezoned to establish Corridor Enhancement (CE) 
District: 

 

16



¯
Fairmont/Wyck/N Cameron/ N Loudoun

Proposed CE District 
Option 1 Prepared on:03/25/2016

0 1,000500 Ft
17



¯
Fairmont/Wyck/N Cameron/ N Loudoun

Proposed CE District 
Option 2 Prepared on: 07/25/2016

0 1,000500 Ft
18



Number Range Street Tax Map ID Current Zoning Proposed Zoning
130 BAKER 173-01-W-   1-   2> CM1 CM1(CE)
573 BRADDOCK 153-01-B-  24-    > HR HR(CE)
580 BRADDOCK 153-01-D-  25-  26> HR HR(CE)
419 N CAMERON 173-01-L- 10A-    > CM1 CM1(CE)
423 N CAMERON 173-01-L- 10B-    > CM1 CM1(CE)
425 N CAMERON 173-01-L-   9-    > CM1 CM1(CE)
427 N CAMERON 173-01-K-   1-    > CM1 CM1(CE)
435 N CAMERON 173-01-K-   2-    > CM1 CM1(CE)
437 N CAMERON 173-01-K-   3-    > CM1 CM1(CE)
439 N CAMERON 173-01-K-   4-    > CM1 CM1(CE)
441 N CAMERON 173-01-K-   5-    > CM1 CM1(CE)
449 -451 N CAMERON 173-01-K-   6-    > CM1 CM1(CE)
455 N CAMERON 173-01-K-   7-    > HR1 HR1(CE)
459 N CAMERON 173-01-K-   8-    > HR1 HR1(CE)
501 N CAMERON 153-01-E-  23-    > HR1 HR1(CE)
505 -507 N CAMERON 153-01-E-  24-    > HR1 HR1(CE)
509 N CAMERON 153-01-E-  25-    > HR1 HR1(CE)
513 N CAMERON 153-01-E-  26-    > HR1 HR1(CE)
514 N CAMERON 153-01-F-   4-    > CM1 CM1(CE)
516 -516 1/2 N CAMERON 153-01-F-   3-    > CM1 CM1(CE)
517 N CAMERON 153-01-E-  27-    > HR1 HR1(CE)
519 N CAMERON 153-01-E-  28-    > HR1 HR1(CE)
520 N CAMERON 153-01-F-   2-    > CM1 CM1(CE)
521 N CAMERON 153-01-E-  29-    > HR1 HR1(CE)
522 N CAMERON 153-01-F-   1-    > CM1 CM1(CE)
523 N CAMERON 153-01-E-  30-    > HR1 HR1(CE)
525 N CAMERON 153-01-E-  31-    > HR1 HR1(CE)
536 -598 N CAMERON 154-01-B-   1-    > CM1 CM1(CE)
537 N CAMERON 153-01-E-  32-    > CM1 CM1(CE)
563 -599 N CAMERON 153-01-G-   9-    > CM1 CM1(CE)
670 -700 N CAMERON 134-03- - 50A-    > M2 M2(CE)
685 N CAMERON 134-01-A-  5A-    > B2 B2(CE)
702 N CAMERON 134-03- -  54-    > B2 B2(CE)
704 N CAMERON 134-03- -  53-    > B2 B2(CE)
145 COMMERCIAL 153-01-I-   7-    > M1 M1(CE)
147 COMMERCIAL 153-01-I-   8-    > M1 M1(CE)
151 COMMERCIAL 153-01-I-   4-    > M1 M1(CE)
210 COMMERCIAL 133-01- -   D-    > M1 M1(CE)
531 FAIRMONT 153-01- -   3-    > M1 M1(CE)
536 FAIRMONT 153-01-B-  32-    > M1 M1(CE)
551 -799 FAIRMONT 153-01- -   2     > M1 M1(CE)
554 FAIRMONT 153-01-B-  27-    > M1 M1(CE)
700 FAIRMONT 153-01- -   1-    > M1 M1(CE)

Fairmont/Wyck/N Cameron Proposed CE District
Prepared by Winchester  Planning Department on 03/25/2016

19



Number Range Street Tax Map ID Current Zoning Proposed Zoning

Fairmont/Wyck/N Cameron Proposed CE District
Prepared by Winchester  Planning Department on 03/25/2016

801 FAIRMONT 133-01- -   A-    > M1 M1(CE)
871 FAIRMONT 133-05- -   7-    > M1 M1(CE)
873 FAIRMONT 133-05- -   6-    > M1 M1(CE)
875 FAIRMONT 133-05- -   5-    > M1 M1(CE)
877 FAIRMONT 133-05- -   4-    > M1 M1(CE)
879 FAIRMONT 133-05- -   3-    > M1 M1(CE)
881 FAIRMONT 133-05- -   2-    > M1 M1(CE)
883 FAIRMONT 133-05- -   1-    > M1 M1(CE)
886 FAIRMONT 133-01- -   C-    > MR MR(CE)
893 FAIRMONT 133-05- -  1A-    > M1 M1(CE)
421 -499 N KENT 173-01-W-  2A-    >T CM1 CM1(CE)
560 N LOUDOUN 153-01-G-   7-    > CM1 CM1(CE)
605 -625 N LOUDOUN 153-01-I-   1-    > M1 M1(CE)
202 WYCK 153-01-I-   5-    > M1 M1(CE)
205 WYCK 153-01-B- 25C-    > M1 M1(CE)
206 WYCK 153-01-I-   6-    > M1 M1(CE)
209 WYCK 153-01-B- 25B-    > M1 M1(CE)
213 WYCK 153-01-B-  26-    > M1 M1(CE)

20



Number Range Street Tax Map ID Current Zoning Proposed Zoning
15 JACKSON 134-03- -  13-    > B2 B2(CE)
17 JACKSON 134-03- -  14-    > B2 B2(CE)

504 N LOUDOUN 153-01-E-  17-    > HR1 HR1(CE)
505 N LOUDOUN 153-01-D-  10-    > HR1 HR1(CE)
506 N LOUDOUN 153-01-E-  16-    > HR1 HR1(CE)
510 N LOUDOUN 153-01-E-  15-    > HR1 HR1(CE)
512 N LOUDOUN 153-01-E-  14-    > HR1 HR1(CE)
513 N LOUDOUN 153-01-D-  11-    > HR1 HR1(CE)
514 N LOUDOUN 153-01-E-  13-    > HR1 HR1(CE)
515 N LOUDOUN 153-01-D-  12-    > HR1 HR1(CE)
518 N LOUDOUN 153-01-E-  12-    > HR1 HR1(CE)
520 N LOUDOUN 153-01-E-  11-    > HR1 HR1(CE)
521 N LOUDOUN 153-01-D-  13-    > HR1 HR1(CE)
521 521 1/2 N LOUDOUN 153-01-D-  14-    > HR1 HR1(CE)
522 N LOUDOUN 153-01-E-  10-    > HR1 HR1(CE)
523 N LOUDOUN 153-01-D- 14A-    > HR1 HR1(CE)
526 N LOUDOUN 153-01-E-   9-    > HR1 HR1(CE)
527 N LOUDOUN 153-01-D-  15-    > HR1 HR1(CE)
528 N LOUDOUN 153-01-E-   8-    > HR1 HR1(CE)
529 N LOUDOUN 153-01-D-  16-    > HR1 HR1(CE)
531 -533 N LOUDOUN 153-01-D-  17-    > HR1 HR1(CE)
532 N LOUDOUN 153-01-E-   7-    > HR HR(CE)
536 N LOUDOUN 153-01-E-   6-    > HR HR(CE)
537 N LOUDOUN 153-01-D-  18-    > HR1 HR1(CE)
539 N LOUDOUN 153-01-D-  19-    > HR1 HR1(CE)
540 -544 N LOUDOUN 153-01-E-  5A-    > HR HR(CE)
541 N LOUDOUN 153-01-D-  20-    > HR1 HR1(CE)
545 N LOUDOUN 153-01-D-  21-    > HR HR(CE)
548 -548 1/2 N LOUDOUN 153-01-E-   3-    > HR HR(CE)
550 N LOUDOUN 153-01-E-   2-    > HR HR(CE)
551 N LOUDOUN 153-01-D-  22-    > HR HR(CE)
552 N LOUDOUN 153-01-E-   1-    > HR HR(CE)
553 -553 1/2 N LOUDOUN 153-01-D-  23-    > HR HR(CE)
555 N LOUDOUN 153-01-D-  24-    > HR HR(CE)
564 N LOUDOUN 153-01-G-   5-    > CM1 CM1(CE)
566 N LOUDOUN 153-01-G-   4-    > CM1 CM1(CE)
568 -570 N LOUDOUN 153-01-G-   3-    > CM1 CM1(CE)
572 N LOUDOUN 153-01-G-   2-    > CM1 CM1(CE)
574 N LOUDOUN 153-01-G-   1-    > CM1 CM1(CE)
600 N LOUDOUN 153-01-H-  12-    > CM1 CM1(CE)
608 -610 N LOUDOUN 153-01-H-  11-    > CM1 CM1(CE)
612 N LOUDOUN 153-01-H-  10-    > CM1 CM1(CE)
614 N LOUDOUN 153-01-H-   9-    > CM1 CM1(CE)
618 -624 N LOUDOUN 153-01-H-   8-    > CM1 CM1(CE)

N Loudoun  Proposed CE District
Prepared by Winchester  Planning Department on 03/25/2016

21



Number Range Street Tax Map ID Current Zoning Proposed Zoning

N Loudoun  Proposed CE District
Prepared by Winchester  Planning Department on 03/25/2016

626 N LOUDOUN 153-01-H-   7-    > CM1 CM1(CE)
630 N LOUDOUN 153-01-H-   6-    > CM1 CM1(CE)
632 -632 1/2 N LOUDOUN 153-01-H-   5-    > CM1 CM1(CE)
638 N LOUDOUN 153-01-H-   4-    > CM1 CM1(CE)
648 N LOUDOUN 154-01-N-   2-   3> CM1 CM1(CE)
660 -668 N LOUDOUN 154-01-N-   1-    > CM1 CM1(CE)
661 N LOUDOUN 153-01-J-   1-    > B2 B2(CE)
663 N LOUDOUN 133-09- -   3-    > B2 B2(CE)
665 -673 N LOUDOUN 133-09- -   2-    > CM1 CM1(CE)
672 N LOUDOUN 154-07- -   2-    > CM1 CM1(CE)
674 N LOUDOUN 154-07- -   3-    > B2 B2(CE)
682 N LOUDOUN 134-01-A-   8-    > B2 B2(CE)
685 N LOUDOUN 133-04- -  A1-    > CM1 CM1(CE)
688 N LOUDOUN 134-01-A-   6-    > B2 B2(CE)
690 N LOUDOUN 134-01-A-   5-    > B2 B2(CE)
691 N LOUDOUN 134-02- -  1B-    > CM1 CM1(CE)
692 N LOUDOUN 134-01-A-   4-    > B2 B2(CE)
694 N LOUDOUN 134-01-A-   3-    > B2 B2(CE)
696 N LOUDOUN 134-01-A-   2-    > B2 B2(CE)
697 N LOUDOUN 134-02- -  1C-    > B2 B2(CE)
698 N LOUDOUN 134-01-A-   1-    > B2 B2(CE)
705 N LOUDOUN 134-03- -   2-    > B2 B2(CE)
706 N LOUDOUN 134-03- - 51A-    > B2 B2(CE)
709 N LOUDOUN 134-03- -   3-    > B2 B2(CE)
716 N LOUDOUN 134-03- -  47-    > CM1 CM1(CE)
718 N LOUDOUN 134-03- -  46-    > CM1 CM1(CE)
720 N LOUDOUN 134-03- -  45-    > CM1 CM1(CE)
724 N LOUDOUN 134-03- -  44-    > CM1 CM1(CE)
725 N LOUDOUN 134-03- -   4-    > B2 B2(CE)
726 N LOUDOUN 134-03- -  43-    > CM1 CM1(CE)
730 -738 N LOUDOUN 134-03- -  42-    > CM1 CM1(CE)
731 -735 N LOUDOUN 134-03- - 12A-    > B2 B2(CE)
740 -742 N LOUDOUN 134-03- -  41-    > B2 B2(CE)
800 N LOUDOUN 134-03- -  40-    > B2 B2(CE)
805 N LOUDOUN 134-03- -  33-    > B2 B2(CE)
807 -823 N LOUDOUN 134-05- -   6-    > B2 B2(CE)
808 -820 N LOUDOUN 134-03- -  39-    > B2 B2(CE)
824 N LOUDOUN 134-03- -  38-    > B2 B2(CE)
828 N LOUDOUN 134-03- -  37-    > B2 B2(CE)
829 N LOUDOUN 134-06- -   2-    > B2 B2(CE)
833 N LOUDOUN 134-06- -   1-    > B2 B2(CE)
901 N LOUDOUN 134-03- -  36-    > B2 B2(CE)
903 N LOUDOUN 134-03- -  35-    > B2 B2(CE)

6 RICHARDS 134-03- -   1-    > B2 B2(CE)

22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32


	CE Northside Options.pdf
	Potential_Fairmont_N Cameron_N Loudoun  Proposed CE District(2016)1
	Potential_Fairmont_N Cameron_N Loudoun  Proposed CE District(2016)2




